DOC 1

[WITHHELD UNDER S$.30 {b)(ii}]

DOC 2

From; Loudon, David

Sent: 29 August 2016 16:52

To: Morrison A (Alan); McCubbin, Alan
Cc: White, Mark

Subject: RE: Capital Stimulus

Alan

Thanks for our meeting this afternoon.

Please find attached a draft for your review. You will appreciate at this stage, | am
reluctant to be specific on numbers. Let me know if you wish me to consider
changes.

Regards

David

David W, Loudon, MCIOB, CBIFM, MBA
Director of Property, Procurement and Facilities Management
NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde

[ATTACHMENT IS DOC 3}

DOC 3

NHS
N, !

Greater Glasgow
and Clyde

CAPITAL STIMULUS FUNDING 2016/17 —3.5M

IRH Boilerhouse Project & [OUT OF SCOPE] Project

The following is a summary of community benefits measured against the £3.5m investment.
These projects are advancing at a pace, however some of the plant required [OUT OF SCOPE]
as a long lead time due to the complexity of the install.

In Most of the areas GG&C is exceeding the target and it is hoped by the end of the project
all criteria will have been met or exceeded.

The overall outputs delivered from this investment will be continually monitored with
regular performance reported as required.




Alan Gallacher
General Manager (Estates)
17 March 2017

[TABLE WITHHELD UNDER S.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 4

From:

Sent: 29 August 2016 18:08

To: Loudon, David; McCubbin, Alan
Cc: White, Mark

Subject: RE: Capital Stimulus

David

Thanks for this. No doubt at some stage we will be asking you what the job/economic impact
was of this investment, so can you consider what monitoring arrangements you need to put
in place in order to allow you to collate that information.

[WITHHELD UNDER s.30(b){ii)]

Regards

Alan

Alan Morrison

Health Finance and Infrastructure
Scottish Government Health and Social Care Directorates

DOC 5

From: Loudon, David

Sent: 30 August 2016 09:26

To: Morrison A (Alan); McCubbin, Alan
Cc: White, Mark

Subject: RE: Capital Stimulus

Alan

[ am meeting Robert Calderwood tomorrow morning with Alan to discuss the Board's
Capital Plan and the award for capital stimulus. Could you please advise on the
process to identify both the IRH and [OUT OF SCOPE] for capital stimulus
investment and, an indication of the economic / employment metrics that you could
be looking for in the future? Eg, X jobs/apprenticeships per £1M spent.

Regards




David

David W. Loudon, MCIOB, CBIFM, MBA
Director of Property, Procurement and Facilities Management
NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde

DOC 6

From:

Sent: 30 August 2016 14:54

To: 'Loudon, David'; 'McCubbin, Alan'
Cc: 'White, Mark’

Subject: RE: Capital Stimulus

David

[WITHHELD UNDER s.30({b)(ii}]

In terms of what we are looking for, number of jobs/apprenticeships would be an ohvious
measure, but could you also include a note of how many hours/days activity it added? |
don’t want to add a level of complexity or bureaucracy to the process, but anything you can
think of which demonstrates that this was a good investment would be helpful.

[WITHHELD UNDER s.30{b)(ii)]

Regards

Alan

Alan Marrison

Health Finance and Infrastructure
Scottish Government Health and Social Care Directorates

DOC 7

[WITHHELD UNDER s.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 38

WITHHELD UNDER s.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 9

From: Duncan, Gillian On Behalf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 23 September 2016 14:30

To: Jack C (Charlotte)

Subjeck: RE: IRH Oncology Unit




Hi Charlotte, apologies for the delay with this one, please see comments below:

The Oncology Unit at Inverclyde Royal Hospital is not closing and will continue to provide
services for patients with a range of cancers as well as non malignant Haematological
conditions. There have heen some changes to a Consuitant clinic that may have prompted
this query, we would be more than happy to contact this patient and discuss any concerns
they may have if they are happy for their details to be shared.

I trust this is helpful but please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards.

G

Gillian Duncan | Public Affairs Officer (Chair and Chief Executive's Office)
NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde

DOC 10
[WITHHELD UNDER s.30 {b){ii}]
[OUT OF SCOPE]

[WITHHELD UNDER 5.30 (b){ii)]
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DOC 11

[WITHHELD UNDER .30 {b)}{ii}]

Sent: 27 September 2016 09:41

To: Public Affairs

Cc:

Subject: RE: CAB SEC QUERY: [OUT OF SCOPE] & IRH CMUs

Thanks Gillian: also for info, we now have a Labour Health Debate tomorrow in
Parliament. I've copied their Motion below...

D

[WITHHELD UNDER s.25 (1)] available via...
4




hitp:/iwww.parliament.scot/parliamentarybusiness/28877 .aspx?SearchType=

Advance&ReferenceNumbers=S5M-01677.1&ResulisPerPage=10

DOC 13

[GUT OF SCOPE]

[WITHHELD under S.30{bXii)]

PbOC 14

[WITHHELD under S.30{b}ii)]

DOC 15

[WITHHELD under 5.30{b}ii)]

[OUT OF SCOPE]

[WITHHELD under S.30(b){ii}]

DOC 17

[WITHHELD under S.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 18

From:

Sent: 04 November 2016 15:15
To: Public Affairs

Cc:

Subject: FW: IRH Oncology Unit

Hello Gillian

We have received correspondence complaining that the cancer clinic at the
Royal Inverclyde Hospital is going fo be closed as part of cut-backs — the story
was in the Greenock Telegraph on 1 November.

We have previously received concerns related to this and the Board's reply
was 23 September — see below for ease.




Before we reply it would be appreciated if you could confirm that the position
is still as set out below. Would also be helpful if you could set out what the
changes to the consultant clinic (as noted below) are, The person writing is
not a patient, just unhappy that the clinic is closing.

Grateful for reply by close of play next Thursday.
Thank you.

Catriona Bateman

| | Scottish Government
| | Riaghalias na -Albo
gov.scot

DOC 19

[WITHHELD s.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 20

[WITHHELD s.30(b)(ii)]

POC 21

[WITHHELD s.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 22

[WITHHELD s.30(b)(ii)}
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DOC 23

[WITHHELD s.30(b){ii)]

DOC 24

From: Duncan, Gillian On Behalf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 11 November 2016 14:59

To: Bateman C (Catriona)

Cc: Jack C (Charlotte)

Subject: RE: IRH Oncology Unit

Hi Catriona, the position is still the same.

Kind regards.




Gillian Duncan | Public Affairs Officer (Chair and Chief Executive's Office)
NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde

-

DOC 25

From:

Sent: 21 December 2016 10:02
To: Public Affairs

Subject: Inverclyde Royal Hospital

Hello Gillian

Just following up from my phone call. Here is the bit from the letter making
reference to oncology services and stroke services being considered for
closure at IRH:

“Our short ferm concern is the loss of the birthing units - but longer term, we fear for the
Sfuture of owr hospital and that in 15 years we will be discussing its closure completely -

oncology services and stroke services appear to be on the agenda for closure - what next”?

| think Charlotte contacted you to ask for a contribution to address these
points however | can't see the reply received and it would be helpful if you
could re-send to me.

Thank you.

Catriona

Catriona Bateman

Directorate for Health Performance & Delivery | Performance Management

DOC 26

From: Duncan, Gillian On Behaitf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 21 December 2016 10:16

To: Bateman C (Catriona)

Subject: RE: Inverclyde Royal Hospital

Thanks, Catriona, I'll have a look and check with Leanne and Paul.

G

Gillian Duncan | Public Affairs Officer {Chair and Chief Executive's Office)
NHS Greater Glasgow and Ciyde




DOC 27

From:

Sent: 22 December 2016 10:52

To: Public Affairs

Subject: RE: Inverclyde Royal Hospital

Hi Gillian
Just wondered if you'd had any luck?

Catriona

DOC 28

WITHHELD s.30(b)(ii)]

[WITHHELD s.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 30

From:

Sent: 04 May 2017 11:35
To: Public Affairs

Cc:

Subjeck: FW: Meeting
Importance: High
Morning Gillian
[WITHHELD S.30(b)ii)}

As always your help is appreciated and hopefully much of the information being
asked for is to hand and won't cause too much difficulty.

Kind regards
Catriona Bateman

Directorate for Health Performance & Delivery | Performance Management

DOC 1

From: Duncan, Gillian On Behalf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 05 May 2017 13:02

To: Bateman C {Catriona)

Subject; RE: Meeting

Importance: High




[OUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 32

From:

Sent: 05 May 2017 13:05
To: Public Affairs
Subject: RE: M

On Behalf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 05 May 2017 13:09

To:

Subject: RE: Meeting

[OUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 34

[WITHHELD S.30(b)(ii)]

DOC 35

19 April — Eric Baxter called from Greenock Telegraph.
He said he had spoken to a councillor who told him that
consultants at IRH have been told that the ICU will close
in January. {CC}

Cleared by Jennifer and Jane.

NHS GREATER GLASGOW AND CLYDE
STATEMENT
ON INVERCLYDE ROYAL HOSPITAL

In keeping with iocal and national best practice and
safety guidelines, we regularly review all specialist
services to ensure they deliver safe, high quality, person-
centred care, however there are no current plans to close
the ITU at Inverclyde Royal Hospital.

ENDS

For further information either telephone 0144 201 4429 or
email press . office@agc.scot.nhs.uk




DOC 36

[WITHHELD S.30(b)(ii)]

From:

Sent: 09 May 2017 11:55
To: Public Affairs
Subject: RE: Meeting

[OUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 38

From: Duncan, Gillian On Behalf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 09 May 2017 12;00

To: Bateman C (Catriona)

Subject: RE: Meeting

IOUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 39

From:

Sent: 16 May 2017 09:40
To: Public Affairs

Ce:

Subject: RE: Meeting

[OUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 40

From: Hamilton, John (Admin) On Behalf Of Public Affairs
Sent: 16 May 2017 10:39

To: Bateman C (Catriona); Public Affairs

Cc: House D (Dan); Jack C (Charlotte)

Subject: RE: Meeting

[OUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 41

From:

10




Sent: 16 May 2017 11:26
To: Public Affairs

Cc

Subject: RE: Meeting

[OUT OF SCOPE]

DOC 42

From: |
Sent: 16 May 2017 15:23

To:

Subject: FW: Inverclyde Briefing

Dear Catricna
Apologies for the delay, please find attached briefing from NHSGGC [DOC 43]

Thank you
Leanne

Leanne Law | PA to Chief Executive - Jane Grant, Chairman - John Brown & Director of
Planning and Policy - Catriona Renfrew |
NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde |

DOC 43

[SEPARATE ATTACHMENT WITHHELD UNDER s.30(b)(ii)]
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